3

V.

For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!



http://www.adobe.com/go/reader


From: Zakroysky. Pearl

To: "epicillo@circulationjournal.org"

Subject: CIRCCVIM/2014/002225R3 Decision Letter
Date: Thursday, January 22, 2015 3:10:47 PM
Hello,

| am writing this email to attest that | agree with all changes that have been made to authorship
position for the manuscript titled Utility of Coronary Artery Calcium Scanning Beyond Coronary CT
Angiography in the Emergency Department Evaluation for Acute Chest Pain: The ROMICAT Il Trial.
Please let me know if you need anything further.

Thanks,
Pearl

Pearl Zakroysky, MPH
Massachusetts General Hospital
Biostatistics Center

50 Staniford Street Suite 560
Boston, MA 02114
pzakroysky@partners.org

Phone: 617-724-0309
FAX: 617-724-9878

The information in this e-malil is intended only for the person to whom it is
addressed. If you believe this e-mail was sent to you in error and the e-mail
contains patient information, please contact the Partners Compliance HelpLine at
http://www.partners.org/complianceline . If the e-mail was sent to you in error
but does not contain patient information, please contact the sender and properly
dispose of the e-mail.
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